5 Z/h/. /3%

q“ w
0’”* A Appat ZLﬁ nnnnn
S B
Su th I k.

D/cu- /écé’ Durk

| %@&%JWM; Jin. W
( a//L/Mf Wlt s nds. f bl b s s

A é;/ Jhbﬁ;,, 72,,. | }é:/ o/zu /%z/{/ew“
\/ma/'/ /&/&7 A %}Lm t%amzZ(% bt 7

r,;,&»

won f bt/ ¥ s A ffwy
A 7{* W/;o/z_é /H/t/// Ao K /4’ ;

hF /}9 wF A/ ik w/ /Z‘/ hokei
- ) |

’4/c Kol ﬂ%/::z‘«f/gd/w e
(ZMwéw;~




et Londondersy Honse,

Park Lune. W
11th May, 1938.

Dear Noel-Buxton,

I have received your letter, and I feel that il

am not at all qualified to guide you on the German question.

T was interested in your letter to "The Times,"
and I read the reply by Wickham Steed.
I think the dan*gg you speak of in your letter

to me is a very.regl_one, but, on the other hand, I am
s I

hoping that converéations With(the‘Germans will shortly
taképplace and, in the event of these conversations being
unsatisfactory, I feel it would De necessary for ug oo
adopt a very ?Efngffgjygp and, at the same time, to make
that very clear to the Germans. This firm attitude would
certainly 1nYE}XE,39@EEE@§QEi7

I shall no doubt be seeing you in the House of

D€ & >

The Rt. Hon.
The Lord Noel-Buxton, P.C., MWM)‘

18, Cowley Street,
8.0, 1

Lorda.
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é“: g & Mount Stewart,
O 17 A Dewtowrnarys,
,:@‘ ;V’ o Nomn,
Private and . 6th February,1940
Confidential.

Dear Noel-Buxton,

1 have received your letter of 2nd
February. I am sorry to say I shall not be in London
until later on, otherwise I w0dld gladly nave attended

your meeting. I have no douht Lord Arnold Will be at

that meeting and he will dountless tell _you' of the

s

conversatlions which I have had with him. I did put

‘*“*““W“‘a“point”of vieW'before*tord;::;f??ﬂ}«but,needless

L

to say, I have received no a er from him.

I am fegletfully eomlﬁﬂ to tne conclusion

that our well-meaning: efforuo to brln@ about cessatlon

of hostilities must come to nought. The whole attitude'

of the German uovemment 1s so Contemptlble and so out-

e _,.«'—"

raﬂeous that I see no alu rnative buu bO MDPK 101 tue

\_\ il

courses which we Were se’Klng tQ avoid, and that a peace

/ ; w1ll have to be established in wiich the German force

/7 L
bov

for evil will be once and for all destroyed

mm—————

i e m——" ey

sz .9(4&.-§

The Ri. Hpn. Lord Noel- —-Buxton,
18, Cowley Street, ﬂuﬁ‘tﬂ¢24/97.

ondon, o.W. 1
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L ymyonbetry Honse,
Ptk Lane, W

28th. February, 1940.

Dear Noel=-Buxton,

Thank you for your letter of the 27th. February. I
have read your Mdmorandum with great interest, and while
sympathetic I am sorry to say I cannot sign it. Paradoxically,
1f our war situatlon was more favourable X should be more
in favour of the Memorandum. As you know, 1 fully see the \{

force* of bringing the war to a close as quickly as possible,

fbut I see great dangers in the proposals emanating from this

”'country. It seems to me that the Prime Minister can only

make the same reply'which we have already received from Halifaxe

It therefore appears to me that thgmpppperrqpprggmﬁor you to

pursue 1s teo organise fniendly neutrals to take this matter upe.

As you know, I did write to Lord Baldwin, but he did not agree

with your brother's pamphlet, and\WBean's;w him I realised

that he was not proposing to touch the matter, chiefly, I think,

because he is quite convinced that he cannot do any good. I

do confess to feeling rabher hopeless in this matter, end I

agree with you that the situatien deteriorates as time goes one.
The proper time to establish and maintain peace - &s

Madariaga and I used to agree at Geneva -~ 1s before war breaks

rrvmcm——



Lgy.

oute. As soon as we revert to barbarism by declaring
1

/war, then the remedies fer bringing that war to an end

Sy

must be akin to the character of the disease. In this

case, At ‘means the victory of one side over the other.

*?iw OQur War Ainé%whieh have been set out by theC:7
/: e (‘;; i o™ o\ j (qj _df ﬁﬂ ’{
i L{ Prime Minister and Halifaxjseem to me incapable of -

‘ge;f f,vfﬂgi filment without the destruction of German armed strength,

g RN

and I cannet see the situation in which Germany will agreeC;)

B v

Lt ot Py i 3
ﬁ&g i&;}f‘j to a limitation, because they feel that their secur E%ck‘ ol
f b1 L7 ST
gﬁadepends on tnat etrength. As you know, this mentality

was very obvious at Geneva, Collective security made a

————TET

certaln appeal to smaller countries because they could

never hope to stand on their own, but Germany, France,

R e —

Russia and Italy, at the back of their minds, were determined

P, AR Yo R A S

to achieve their own security by establishing such armaments

AT TR TR

as would attain that object. We continued repeating the

old fairsttory that we were endeavouring to set an example
to the worldM?; disarmament. We did nothing of the kind.
The policy of the Government as expressed by the Chencellor
of the Exchequer was to spend as little money on armaments

as possible.
L el

mlmoé/v"z
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o Mount Btewart, |

0
(y“*‘) : Nemtommards, ,
Co Bogn. <

25th Qctober, 1940
y Z["‘_ /It/- (?A//;\:

I have received your memorandum, for which 1
. many thanks. First of all, I would llke to express |
I to you how very sorry I have been to know of your
great loss and I do send you my heartfelt sympathy.

I have read your memorandum very carefully
and whilst your actual statements are.correct, I cannokb.
g rind myself in agreemsnt with the conclusion at which
s you have arrived. I would sum it up by saying that
| i it 1s enjoining us, in the Biblical phgase,"Agree with
}

regtlon
to be that we should seek To come to terms lasl WOrse

4. pefall-us.—I-certalnly-¢o-not GEFde-with-this theory .,
and I am quite sure that the people of this country
would never accept 1t. "

i

but you can correct me,-bu

| thine adversary auickly", tc., etc..(l may-be wrong
E?i understand yo

I am sure that we shall have to continue

/ until the theory embodied in Nazlism Is destroyed X

I shall be coming over again Soon and will take an
early opportunity of having a conversation with you.

| I shall be Interested to know what reply you# receivea
! from the Prime inlster, because 17am quite sure that

44ﬁ the views which he-has expressed in eloquent language
[ are entirely opposed to the suggestion made in your
4 memorandur. |

J‘Aa 7%&44; 4

The Rt. Hon. Lord Noel-Buxtony.. Mo >'

| Little Adstock,
& Winslow,

F Bucks..
| _




	rbsc_msg951_noel-buxton_c2_folder27_lord-londonderry-001
	rbsc_msg951_noel-buxton_c2_folder27_lord-londonderry-002
	rbsc_msg951_noel-buxton_c2_folder27_lord-londonderry-003
	rbsc_msg951_noel-buxton_c2_folder27_lord-londonderry-004
	rbsc_msg951_noel-buxton_c2_folder27_lord-londonderry-005
	rbsc_msg951_noel-buxton_c2_folder27_lord-londonderry-006

